Item #2

METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION TRANSPORTATION PLANNING BOARD
777 North Capitol Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20002-4226
(202) 962-3200

MINUTESOF THE

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING BOARD
November 19, 2003

Members and Alternates Present

Kate Hanley, Fairfax County Board of Supervisors
Phil Mendelson, DC Council

Ludwig P. Gaines, City of Alexandria

Michelle Pourciau, DDOT

Chris Zimmerman, Arlington County Board
JoAnne Sorenson, VDOT

MarshaKaiser, MDOT

KarinaRicks, DC Office of Planning

Edgar Gonzaez, Montgomery County Executive Branch
Brian A. Glenn, FTA

Tom Farley, VDOT

Sandra Jackson, FHWA

Jm Burton, Loudoun County

Mike Knapp, Montgomery County Council

Peter J. King, City of College Park

Caral Petzold, Maryland House of Delegates
Cicero Sdles, Prince George sDPW& T

Rodney Roberts, City of Greenbelt

Edward Thomas, WMATA

Tom Blaser, Prince William County

Catherine Hudgins, Fairfax County Board of Supervisors
Wayne Cooper, Charles County Commissioner

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 1



MWCOG Staff and Others Present

Ron Kirby COG/DTP
Miched Clifford COG/DTP
Jm Hogan COG/DTP
Bob Griffiths COG/DTP
Debbie Leigh COG/DTP
John Swanson COG/DTP
Andrew Augtin COG/DTP

Wendy Klancher COG/DTP
Jane Posey COG/DTP
Deborah Etheridge COG/DTP
Hailemariam Abai COG/DTP

Davamani Svasdlan COG/DTP

Robert Snead COG/DTP

Joan Rohlfs COG/DEP

Paul DesJardin COG/HSPPS

Greg Goodwin COG/HSPPS

LoraByda WMATA

Fatimah Al-Amin Hasan MDOT

Grady Ketron VDOT

Stuart Schwartz Codition for Smarter Growth
Randy Carroll MDE

Jm Madanka Alexandria

Howard Chang Tri-County Council

Bill Vincent BTI

Harriet Dietz Arlington County DPW
Harry Sanders Action Committee for Trangt
Robert T. Catlin College Park City Coundcil
Tom Masog M-NCPPC-Prince George' s County
Tim Nutter NVTA

Arlee Reno Cambridge Systematics
Carrall George Citizen

Allen Muchnick Citizen

Robert T. Catlin College Park City Council
Tim Nutter NVTA

Annah Owens College Park

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003



Jocelyn A. Pena-Mdnik College Park Woods
Micah D. Bobo Senator John Giannetti (Maryland State Senate)

1. Public Comment

Carroll George, retired engineer, spoke about hisideato demondrate the effectiveness of giving ramp
traffic the right-of-way when merging onto a freeway. Copies of his remarks were submitted for the
record.

Allen Muchnick, speaking as a private citizen, spoke about the Citizens Advisory Committee' s public
mesting the previous evening on the proposd to expand the Bdtway in Virginiawith High Occupancy/Toll
(HOT) lanes. He said that managed travel lanesis an idea whose time has come, but that the conversion
of existing freeway lanes and especidly adl HOV lanes to managed HOT lanesis afar more codt-effective
and finanddly prudent strategy than creating HOT lanes by the congtruction of additiond travel lanes. He
sad that rail trangt aternatives need to be considered in this corridor.

Vice Chairman Hanley cdlarified that the comment period is about to close on the Public-Private
Trangportation Act (PPTA) proposa for Beltway HOT lanes. She said the public comment period on the
Preliminary Engineering (PE) and Nationd Environmenta Policy Act (NEPA) processis ongoing and will
have to be revised. She noted that one additiona HOV |ane on the Beltway has been in the Congtrained
Long-Range Plan for anumber of years.

Jocdlyn Pena Mdnik, newly dected council member for College Park Didtrict Four, spoke in opposition
to the study of the University of Maryland Connector that isincluded in the draft Congtrained Long-Range
Plan (CLRP) and Transportation Improvement Program (T1P) documents. She said the road would be
destructive to the locd community and to the Beltsville Agriculturd Research Center. Copies of her
remarks were submitted for the record along with more than 70 signatures on a petition opposing the
project.

Anna Owens, resdent and former mayor of College Park, echoed Ms. Mdnik’ s comments opposing the
University of Maryland Connector study. She said aroad project was never agreed to by the City of
College Park and it is now being pursued because of pressure from the University presdent. She said the
project would be a private-use road at taxpayers expense, which would be wasteful.

Bob Catlin, City of College Park Councilmember, aso spoke againgt the study of the University of
Maryland Connector. He said the project would negatively affect a much wider area than the 500 homes
that would be most immediately impacted. He said the City Council has grave concerns about the way this
project is being pushed through by the University, especidly when funding is desperately needed for

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 3



Route 1 improvements.

Tim Nuitter, speaking for the Northern Virginia Trangportation Alliance, said the Alliance urges the TPB
and the Metropolitan Washington Air Quality Committee (MWAQC) to support a bill in Congress, HR-
999/S-485, that would enable EPA to grant rdlief to metropolitan areas adversaly impacted by large
concentrations of air pollution trangported from other parts of the nation. Copies of his remarks were
submitted for the record.

Stewart Schwartz, executive director of the Codition for Smarter Growth, submitted comments regarding
the draft Update to the 2003 Constrained Long-Range Plan (CLRP) and the FY 2004-09 Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP). He said the Coalition opposes including the Tri-County Parkway and
Battlefield Bypassin Virginia. The Codition aso requested the removal of the Western Trangportation
Corridor study, which the Codition understood to have been de-funded by Governor Warner. The
codition also asked the TPB to vote againgt inclusion of the Intercounty Connector (1CC), because the
study scope has been designed to ensure that a highway will be built. Furthermore, the leve of funding
dready designated for the project and the governor’s expressed commitment to building it will ensure that
other dternatives will not be consdered. He said a vote for the CLRP and incluson of the ICC "asa
study,” would actualy represent a vote to construct it. Copies of his remarks were submitted for the
record.

2. Approval of the Minutes of the October 15, 2003 M eeting

A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded and was approved unanimoudly.

3. Report of the Technical Committee

Referring to the mailout report, Ms. Byaa described the topics discussed at the Technical Committeg’s
November 7 mesting:

Regarding TPB agendaitem 8, the committee was briefed on the air quality conformity andysis for the
2003 Congtrained Long Range Plan (CLRP) and the FY 2004-2009 Transportation Improvement
Program (T1P). The committee recommended that the TPB approve the conformity determination if
EPA gpprovd of the emissons budgetsisreceived intime.

Regarding TPB agendaitems 9 and 10, the committee again recommended that if EPA had ruled on
the emissions budgets, that the TPB approve the new CLRP and TIP.

Regarding TPB agendaitems 11 and 12, the committee recommended TPB approva of the interim
CLRPand TIP, if EPA gpprova of the emissions budgets has not been received.

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 4



Regarding TPB agendaitem 16, the committee recommended the TPB send the proposed draft |etter
to the Metropalitan Washington Air Quaity Committee (MWAQC).

Regarding TPB agendaitem 17, the committee was briefed on the new study to quantify the region's
near-term trandt and highway needs over the next Sx years.

The committee was updated on activities related to the State Implementation Plan (SIP) update.

The committee was briefed by MDOT on some joint public hearings which are being held to review
two statewide MDOT initiatives for updating Maryland's critical trangportation needs and revenue
options.

The committee was briefed on recent activities related to the Transportation Research Board's
(TRB's) letter report on travel demand modding, which is being discussed in depth at the Travel
Forecasting Subcommittee.

4. Report of the Citizens Advisory Committee

Referring to the handout report, Mr. Muchnick, CAC vice chair, said the Citizens Advisory Committee
(CAC) met on November 13. The main topics for the meeting were pedestrian safety and other
pedestrianv/bicycle planning activities, and the Transportation Research Board' s review of the TPB's travel
forecasting process. Mr. Muchnick aso reported that the CAC has dected six individuals to serve on the
2004 CAC. The TPB officersfor 2004 will nominate nine individuas to fill the remaining CAC
membership postions. All 15 members for 2004, including the six people eected by the 2003 CAC, will
be approved by the TPB.

Mr. Muchnick reported that the CAC held its fifth outreach meeting for the year on November 18, at
George Mason High School in Fals Church. The topic was, " Should the Beltway be Expanded with
HOT Lanes” Tom Farley of VDOT and Gary Groat of Fluor Daniel  consultants were the speakers.
The mesting, which was attended by about a hundred citizens, was moderated by Catherine Hudgins,
Fairfax County Supervisor and TPB member. The last public outreach meseting for the year, which is
cdled "Columbia Pike Revitdization: Can It BeaModd for the Region?' and will be held December 3, at
the Arlington Career Center in Arlington. Chris Zimmerman, Arlington County Board Member and TPB
Member, will be one of the featured speakers at this sesson.

Findly, the CAC'svice chair for the Digtrict of Columbia, Dennis Jaffe, reported on his work advocating
digribution and display of bus maps which is moving forward a the Washington Metropolitan Area
Trangt Authority (\WMATA). The CAC passed aresolution in May, supporting the proposa to
distribute free maps and post maps at rail Sations and bus shelters.

Ms. Hudgins thanked the CAC for providing the opportunity for the community to hear the proposa on
the Betway High Occupancy/Toll (HOT) lane proposd.

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 5



5. Report of the Program Committee

Mr. Kirby reported that the Program Committee met on November 7, and acted on two resolutions.
Oneisto program Congestion Mitigation/Air Quaity (CMAQ) funds to fund the incident response units
that are postioned on the 14th Street Bridge, as requested by VDOT. Mr. Kirby aso said the Digtrict of
Columbia Department of Trangportation requested an additional CMAQ funding alocation to creste a
roadway operation patrol program.

Referring to the handout packet of additional letters sent/received, Mr. Kirby said there were a number of

comments on the Congtrained Long- Range Plan (CLRP) and air quaity conformity action that was before
the Board today; these |etters were al supportive of the Board gpproving those items if it were able to do

0.

Mr. Kirby said he aso enclosed an article from the Washington Post on the energy hill introduced by
Congressman Barton that would extend air qudity attainment dates for downwind aress.

Mr. Kirby said the additiond letters packet also included public comments that were recelved at the CAC
public meeting the previous evening on the Beltway HOT lane proposdl.

Mr. Kirby reminded the Board that the COG annua meeting would be held on December 11 &t the
Nationa Press Club

Referring to the comments on the Beltway HOT lanes, Vice Chairman Hanley sad that the Fairfax County
Board of Supervisors was in the process of preparing responses. She thanked the people who submitted
those comments.

6. Chairman’s Remarks

Vice Chairman Hanley had no remarks.

7. Review of Comments and Approval of the Recommended Responsesfor the Air Quality
Confor mity Assessment, the 2003 Update to the Constrained L ong Range Plan, the

FY 2004 to 2009 Trangportation | mprovement Program, and the Project I nformation to
develop an interim 2003 CLRP and FY 2004-2009 T1P

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 6



Referring to the memorandum from the mailout, Mr. Kirby described the responses to comments. He said
that only one set of comments had been received, which was from the Northern Virginia Trangportation
Alliance. He went through a synopsis of their comments, and the draft responses.

Vice Chairman Mende son moved gpprova of the recommended responses. The motion was seconded.

Mr. Zimmerman asked if the Board was being asked to approve the memorandum from the November
13" mailout.

Vice Chairman Hanley said yes.

Mr. Zimmerman said he did not understand why the Board needs to act on thisitem.

Vice Chairman Hanley said she understood this was part of the process.

Mr. Kirby said that in order for the federa agencies to agpprove the plans that will be submitted to them,
they must be able to see that there has been a public comment period, that the comments have been
considered and have been responded to. He said the responses are included in the documents thet are
sent for federd approvd.

Mr. Zimmerman said he understood there is afederdly required process, but he was not convinced that it
means that the TPB has to vote to endorse the statements that the staff has made in the memorandum
before the Board.

Mr. Kirby said the Congrained L ong-Range Plan (CLRP) and the Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP) are documents approved by the TPB, and the responses will be part of those documents, so it
seems important that Board approve the responses.

Mr. Zimmerman said he believed it was important that the Board acknowledge that the comments have
been received. He said the Board does not need to specifically endorse particular stlatements thet are
drawn up in response to a comment that itsdf isa summary of something e,

Ms. Petzold asked if Mr. Zimmerman would accept a modification in the motion to indicate that the Board
accepts the responses to be included in the CLRP and TIP documents.

Mr. Zimmerman said that would be better.

Vice Chairman Mendelson said he had no objection to the modification.

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 7



Mr. Thomas offered a motion to change Response Number 3 to indicate that public transportation helps
to improve ar qudity.

The motion was seconded.

Mr. Zimmerman said this motion provided an example of why he did not like endorsing the responses
because he felt that this response, as presented to the Board, was a weak response.

The motion to change Response Number 3 to indicate that public transportation helpsto improve ar
quality was approved unanimoudy.

The main motion, as modified, was passed unanimoudy.
Vice Chairman Hanley suggested that in the future, Mr. Kirby should frame such items as staff responses

that have been seen by the TPB and recognized by the TPB for incluson inthe CLRP and TIP
documents.

8. Approval of the Air Quality Conformity Deter mination for the 2003 Updateto the
Congrained Long-Range Plan (CLRP) and FY 2004-2009 Transportation | mprovement
Program (TIP)

9. Approval of the Update to the 2003 Constrained L ong-Range Plan (CLRP)

10.  Approval of the FY 2004-2009 Transportation Improvement Program (T1P)

Vice Chairman Hanley asked if approva had been received from the Environmenta Protection Agency
(EPA) for the new emissions budgets.

Mr. Kirby said that approva had not been received.

Vice Chairman Hanley said that these items would need to be deferred because the new Mobile6-based
mobile emissons budgets, which are necessary for the TPB to make an air quality conformity
determination, had not been approved by EPA.

Vice Chairman Hanley asked why the budgets had not been approved.

Mr. Kirby said the submittals of the air quaity plan have to be sent individualy by the three date ar
agencies. He said they were submitted to EPA in the first week of September. EPA saysit needs

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 8



90 daysto process these kinds of amendments and mobile budgets; those 90 days will not be up until the
first week of December.

Vice Chairman Hanley said the Metropolitan Washington Air Quality Committee (MWAQC) had
worked hard to get the regiond air qudity plan done in time to meet conformity deedlines. She said it was
disressing that the plans had not been submitted in a more timely way.

A motion was made by Mr. Zimmerman to postpone Items 8, 9 and 10. The motion was seconded by
Mr. Burton and was gpproved unanimoudly.

11.  Approval of theInterim 2003 Congtrained Long-Range Plan

Referring to the mailout materid, Mr. Kirby said the development of these documents began with a
discussion with the Federd Highway Adminidration and Federa Trandt Administration representativesin
late summer. He said the purpose of this exercise was to have a Congtrained Long- Range Plan (CLRP)
and Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) in place and approved by the federd agencies before the
exiging plan lgpses on January 21, 2004. He explained that federd law requires that regiond long range
plans be updated every three years. The last CLRP was approved on January 21, 2001. He said that
after January 21, 2004, if aplanisnot in place, then there will be no basis on which to have federd
funding continue to flow to the region.

Mr. Kirby said the way to address the potentidity of a conformity lapseis to goprove an interim plan,
which contains only those projects that do not require an air quality conformity finding. The plan can dso
continue to include those projects that involve highway and trangt expansions that have reached the point
of having gpprovad in terms of afederaly approved contract being let, or in the case of anon-federaly-
funded project, approva by an appropriate loca board that can commit the funds for the project. He said
that saff had investigated over the last few months the status of the implementation of projectsin the plan,
which he said was a complex task. He said that afew corrections in this information, which were
distributed as a handout, had been recently received.

Mr. Kirby said that after the mesting, if the Interim CLRP is gpproved, a document will be prepared
reflecting the full plan minus the projects that cannot go forward. That Interim CLRP will be forwarded
aong with the Interim TIP to the Federal Highway Adminigration and Federd Transt Adminisiration for
their approval. Because they will not have to ded with air quality conformity for these interim documents,
those federd transportation agencies have indicated that they should be able to get them approved by
January 21, 2004.

Mr. Kirby said that staff hopes to receive EPA gpprova of the mobile budgets early in December, which

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 9



would permit the Board to act on the full CRLP and TIP at the December 17 mesting. But he said that
even if that happens, the period between December 17 and January 21 istoo short to expect federd
goprovd of the air quality determination and the full CLRP and TIP, and therefore in dl likelihood,
approva will not occur until February, March or April. So there will be a period in which the Interim
CLRP and TIP will be the effective plan and TIP for the Washington region, to alow projectsto move
forward.

Vice Chairman Hanley asked if the blue sheet modified Items 11 and 12.
Mr. Kirby said it did.
Vice Chairman Hanley asked what the boldface items in the projects listings meant.

Mr. Kirby explained that boldface itemsin the project listings indicate the difference between the old plan
that was preexigting and the full plan that was distributed as Item 9, which was deferred.

Using an example from the ligt, Mr. Zimmerman said he understood that a project, which woud have
been new to the CLRP had it been fully adopted, was included in the Interim CLRP for everything
except congtruction.

Mr. Kirby said that was correct.

Mr. Zimmerman added that presumably congtruction would not be occurring in the next three or four
months for this example project anyway.

Mr. Kirby said that was correct; saff’ s expectation isthat if thisinterim period lasts only afew months,
these projects will not be affected, because if they are not dready under contract, they are not redly
ready. It the interim period stretches on for a much longer period, project construction could be affected.

Mr. Zimmerman asked Mr. Kirby if he could identify any projects whose construction could be serioudy
impacted by thisinterim period.

Mr. Kirby answered that he was not aware of any projects that would be affected in the next three to four
months.

Mr. Zimmerman asked if the term “project excluded” in the memorandum meant that project
implementers would not be permitted to even do design.

Mr. Kirby said that was correct; the entire project was excluded.

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 10



Picking an example, Mr. Zimmerman asked about Item 87 in the ligt, which is Virginia Route 236,
recongtruction of intersection at Braddock Road. He asked if the year in the listing, 2005, meant that
work would not begin until 2005.

Mr. Kirby said 2005 represented the completion date of the project.

Mr. Zimmerman asked if this was an example of a project that would be immediately impacted because
engineering and other preparatory work would be delayed three or four months.

Mr. Kirby said that some work would be continuing, but it would not be able to proceed to construction.

Mr. Zimmerman that if that was the case, why did the listing say “project excluded” instead of
“congtruction excluded.”

Mr. Kirby said there are instances where the listing excluded the whole project because nothing is redlly
happening a this point.

Vice Chairman Hanley explained that this particular example is an interchange condruction, which is not
very eaborate and could have been done from gtart to finish in a couple of years. It does not require
enormous land acquisition and design.

Mr. Zimmerman said he was trying to understand to what extent red projects would actudly be affected.
He said it seemslike that example is one that would actuadly be delayed now from getting work done that
would otherwise be done in the next few months. He said it would be useful to know which projectsin the
list would be immediately affected in thisway.

Mr. Kirby said the Trangportation Improvement Program (TIP), which would be considered as an Interim
document under the next item, provided more detailed information about these projects, which are broken

out in phases.

A motion was made to adopt Resolution R8-2004 approving the Interim Update to the 2003 Constrained
Long-Range Plan. The motion was seconded.

Mr. Burton asked if the projects listed in boldface represented items that had been added since the last
update to the CLRP and would have been included had the full CLRP been gpproved under Item 9.

Mr. Kirby said that was correct.

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 11



Mr. Burton asked for the reason that they would have been added at thistime.

Mr. Kirby answered that they have moved through the review process and funding has been identified for
them.

Mr. Burton asked if the emissions budgets had increased significantly enough to make room for the new
projects.

Mr. Kirby sad that yes, the new projects were included in the conformity determination that would have
been considered under Item 8.

Mr. Burton asked why Item 34 on page 8, a study of the Western Transportation Corridor, was included
in the CLRP and Interim CLRP when he understood that Virginia Governor Mark Warner had pulled the
funding for it. He said that he knew that Loudoun County had pulled the study from its comprehensive
plan and transportation plans.

Mr. Farley said he understood the Environmenta Impact Statement (EIS) is still under review. He said his
office had not received any officia word that funding for the study had been removed.

Mr. King made a motion to amend the motion under consideration to delete Item 11 on the Studies page,
which is cdled the Study of the University of Maryland Connector Road. The motion was seconded by
Mr. Roberts.

Mr. King digtributed materia on his amendment. He said he had attempted to send an e-mail onthis
amendment to dl the TPB members the previous evening. He said the request to delete the study isnot a
reflection of the Not In My Back Yard (NIMBY') syndrome. He said the City of College Park and the
Bdtsville Agricultura Research Center (BARC), which are in support of deleting the sudy, have agreed
to accommodate the University of Maryland's Campus Facilities Master Plan, which cdled for a study of
meass trangit, not for aroadway study asis now included in the Interim CLRP. He said this was not an
issue of dected officids overriding the informed decisions of trangportation professonds. The roadway
concept was concelved by the University of Maryland and it was sponsored by aloca state senator, who
isaso amember of the TPB.

Mr. King said thisis an issue of locd priorities and available funding. He said thet in contrast to this Sudy,
the need to improve Route 1 has been recognized as a priority for College Park. He said that Route 1
improvements are dready in the Trangportation Improvement Program (T1P) but are awaiting funding for
design and engineering. Findly, he said this cannot be dismissed as stepping outside the dlowable rules.
He said that many TPB members know or recognize him from having participated in TPB mestings for
nine years. He said he was coming to the body today to ask for something.

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 12



Mr. King said that the proponents of deleting the study have tried to work through established channdls.
He sad tha the State Highway Adminigtration (SHA) had recently withdrawvn a commitment to meet with
resdents. He said he did not believe the entire transportation planning process had gone astray, but that
this particular project needed correction. He asked the TPB to exercise its gppropriate function by
refusing to rubber-stamp a planning choice which is destructive of loca authority, which is destructive of a
landmark federd facility -- the Bdtsville Agricultural Research Center, and which is destructive to the
community.

Ms. Kaiser thanked everyone for their comments on the project. She said it was important to get input.
She thanked Mr. King also, but said that his comments were misplaced in thisbody. Sheread a
description from the draft capita program that was not yet gpproved by the Generd Assembly: “A study
to provide improved access between 1-95 and 1-495 interchange and the University of Maryland campus
in College Park. Judtification: The project would provide an dternative means of accessto the University
of Maryland College Park campus. Status. Project planning is underway.” She said the project has been
ddled for sometime. She again quoted the state’ s capital program description: "MDOT will be
coordinating this sudy with Bdtsville Agriculturd Research Center, the City of College Park, and the
University of Maryland at College Park.”

Ms Kaser sad this project is purely locd in nature, not regiond. The planning study is funded with state
funds. The draft program has yet to be approved by the governor and has yet to go to the Genera
Assembly for approvd. Itisat that point that this project can be consdered for deletion from the state's
capital program, not a the TPB levdl. She emphasized that the state isin discussions with BARC and the
federa government, and with the Congressiona delegation, and they have not been ableto reach a
decision on the scope of the sudy, which iswhy it has not moved forward. But MDOT has made the
commitment thet it will not move forward until the scope is committed to by those parties affected by it.

Ms. Kaiser said thisis a decison that should be made at the local leve, not at the regiond level, and it
should be made by the governor and the General Assembly. She said the TPB isatransportation
planning body, and it should not stop projects from going through the planning phase and interfering with
studies before getting the information needed to make informed decisions.

Mr. Gonzaez described the planning process in Montgomery County, emphasizing the various stages and
opportunities for affected parties to participate in the decision making process. He said that if anybody
fedslike coming to the TPB saying, "We don't like this project, let'stake it out,” and then TPB members
from different jurisdictions, who may or may not know anything about the project, are going to make
decisgons on whether to take it out, then the region is going to be in super gridiock in the future. He sad
local issues are much better resolved by locd officids.

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 13



Mr. Roberts said the City of Greenbelt has long been steadfastly opposed to any action that will
undermine the ability of BARC to do its job. He said the preservation of BARC is an issue of nationd
ggnificance. He said the City of Greenbdt supports the motion to remove this project from any planning.
He said he agreed with Mr. King that funding for this study would essentialy take away funding from
other projects that are desperately needed.

Mr. Sdlles said the Prince George' s County executive recognizes that there are many issues associated
with the study, and the only way to fully understand those issues is to actually conduct the study.

Ms. Petzold associated herself with Mr. Sdles’ remarks. She said thiswould be just a study, and she was
not willing to jump in beforehand and make the decisons.

Mr. King responded to the comments. He said that in response to Mr. Gonzaez' s description of the
planning process in Montgomery County, the process in Prince George' s County regrettably is different.
He emphasized that the study, when it was originaly presented to the community, the city and BARC,
was to be for atrangt-only option. Those three parties made it clear that the roadway study currently
under discussion was not gppropriate. He said the suggestion that decison makers should wait until the
study isfinished reflected a certain element of faith in a state trangportation body that in this caseis not
warranted. To walit for the study to come back suggests that the TPB is smply avoiding its responsbility
and failing to ded with it at the earliest possible time, especialy when funding is so short for other projects
that are needed.

Vice Chairman Hanley asked if the study areafor the connector primarily islocated primarily in the City of
College Park.

Mr. King said that three of the alignments run directly across the BARC South Farm. He said it isright on
the boundary of the city; two of the dignments are within 30 feet of the city’s boundary. The Sudy areais
in an unincorporated area because it isafedera facility.

Ms. Pourciau asked if the study would examine what was originaly envisoned as well as other options.
Clarifying the question, Vice Chairman Hanley asked if the study would have the trangit-only option.

Ms. Kaiser said yes.

Mr. King said no. He said the University and the State Highway Adminigtration have madeit clear thet
they are no longer interested in atrangt option.

Ms. Kaiser said the trangt study has been completed aready.

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 14



Vice Chairman Hanley asked why, if the trangt study has been completed aready, it was being done
again.

Ms. Kaiser sad that the trangt study demonstrated that there was little impact on U.S. 1 and Maryland
650. So the scope of the study was expanded to help get sudents into the University of Maryland. She
sad the study that has been done on the trangtway will dso be looked a when the full study is done.

Mr. Roberts said that spending $1 million on this sudy was awaste. He said the area where they wart to
put aroad is not in an gppropriate location, especialy a private roadway.

Vice Chairman Hanley cdled for a show of hands.

The mation to amend the motion by deleting the study of the University of Maryland Connector was
defeated by avote of 9to 8.

Mr. Gonzalez asked that project 36 on page 2 be revised to read “Montrose Parkway East.” The maker
of the motion accepted the revison without a vote.

Mr. Burton moved an amendment to the main motion to delete Item Number 34 on the Studies page 8,
the Western Transportation Corridor, if staff can confirm that the project’ s funding has been removed. He
sad he has been handed information from the Virginia Department of Transportation’s website indicating
that the current six-year plan has no funding for the study.

The motion was seconded.

Mr. Farley said he would rather not remove the project until a confirmation had been made that the
project’ s funding had been removed.

Vice Chairman Hanley said that Mr. Farley’ s concern, which was that there should be confirmation that
funding has been removed, was reflected in Mr. Burton’s motion.

The motion to remove the Western Trangportation Corridor study, if staff can confirm that the study’s
funding has been removed, was approved unanimoudly.

The main motion, to adopt Resolution R8-2004 approving the Interim 2003 Update to the Constrained
Long-Range Plan, was approved by a vote of 15 to 2 in ashow of hands.

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 15



12. Approval of the Interim 2004-2009 Trangportation |mprovement Program (T1P)

Vice Charman Mendd son made a motion to adopt Resolution R9-2004 approving the Interim TIP. The
motion was seconded by Ms. Pourciaul.

Referring to the mailout materid, Mr. Kirby explained how the lists identified projects or portions or
projects that would be retained for the Interim TIP. He dso indicated that a handout memorandum
included corrections to the mailout listings. He described these corrections.

Mr. Zimmerman used a couple of examplesto ask for clarification on how the handout corrections affect
what was included in the Interim TIP.

Mr. Kirby explained that the Item 29, Anacostia starter light rail line, as described in the handout, would
be included in the Interim. Item 20, the Baitlefield Parkway, was excluded because it should not have
been in the TIP to begin with.

Mr. King said he would not resubmit the amendment he offered under the previous agendaitem. He
thanked the people who supported his motion. He said he will be angry if the argument is made in the
future that the project cannot be deleted because it has been in the Constrained Long Range Plan since
November 19, 2003. He said he predicted that day would happen, and he predicted that the TPB would
see him on that day.

Mr. Burton moved an amendment, identica to the amendment he offered under the previous agenda item,
to delete the study of the Western Trangportation Corridor if staff can confirm that funding for the study
has been removed.

The motion was seconded and was passed unanimoudly.

Mr. Blaser asked for clarification on page 1, line 20, which referred to the Route 28 Bridge over Broad
Run, which isamgor bottleneck. He said the Prince William County Board of Supervisors had been
informed by VDOT that the project would be constructed in 2005, but from the Interim TIP he was
understanding that that construction date would no longer be included.

Vice Chairman Hanley asked Mr. Farley what the Board of Supervisors had been told.

Mr. Farley said that if the emissions budgets receive EPA approva, the project will be restored once the
full CLRP and TIP are gpproved.

Mr. Kirby said that was correct.

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 16



The main motion to adopt Resolution R9-2004 approving the Interim TIP was approved unanimoudly.

13. Certification of the Urban Transportation Planning Processfor the National Capital
Region.

Referring to the mailout item, Mr. Kirby said this action is a self- certification that is arequirement of the
MPO process. This action is taken every year after the TPB acts on the CRLP and the TIP. It certifies
that the TPB has done dl the thingsit is supposed to do as a Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO).
He said the Board was being asked to approve the certification statement. The state departments of
transportation will be asked to sign their certificates, which staff will send in to the federa trangportation
agencieswith the CLRP and TIP.

A motion was made by Ms. Petzold to approve the certification statement. The motion was seconded by
Ms. Kaiser.

Mr. Kirby pointed out that two certification options had been provided in the mailout packet: one would
have gpplied in the case of an gpprovd of the full CLRP/TIP, dong with the conformity determination; the
other, which the Board was acting on under this item, was associated with the approva of the Interim
CLRPITIP.

The motion was gpproved unanimoudy.

14.  Approval of Funding and Transmittal Letter for the TPB's 2004 Member ship in the
Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Mendd son to gpprove funding and the transmittal |etter for the
TPB’s 2004 membership in the Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations. The motion was
seconded and was gpproved unanimoudly.

15.  Appointment of the Nominating Committeefor Year 2004 TPB Officers

Vice Chairman Hanley sad thet the TPB Chairman has provided alist of the member of the Nominating
Committee to be gppointed. Traditiondly, the chairman gppoints those who are the most recent chairs, who
are dill on the Board, from Maryland, Virginia, and the Didtrict of Columbia. The members gppointed by the
TPB charman are Kathy Porter to be chair from Maryland, Patsy Ticer from Virginiaand Michelle Pourciau

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 17



from the Didrict of Columbia

16.  Approval of Letter tothe Metropolitan Washington Air Quality Committee (MWAQC)
Providing TPB Comments on the Revised State | mplementation Plans (SIPs) Related to the
2005 M obile Budgets, TCM Substitution, and Confor mity Requirements Under the New 8-
hour Standard

Vice Chairman Hanley asked when the 8-hour standard was supposed to go into effect.

Mr. Kirby said EPA is supposed to designate areas in April of 2004, with an effective date of May,
2004. The TPB will have to make the first conformity determination under the 8-hour slandard within one
year of designation.

Referring to the mallout, Mr. Kirby described the three points in the draft | etter relating to the 2005 mobile
emissions budgets, Transportation Control Measures (TCM) substitution, and conformity requirements
under the new 8-hour standard. He described in detail the contents of the letter distributed to the Board.

A motion was made to gpprove the letter to MWAQC. The motion was seconded and was passed. Vice
Chairman Mendel son abstained.

17. Briefing on the Study of Near Term Regional Trangportation Funding Needs, Funding
Availability, and Project/Program Priorities

Referring to the handout materia, Arlee Reno of Cambridge Systematics described the purpose, process
and timdline for developing the sudy. He said the prdiminary estimates will be provided to the TPB's
Technical Committee on December 5. A draft will be included in the December mailout to the TPB and
presented at the TPB meeting on December 17. The information will be refined based on comments
received, and then will be put into a brochure for digtribution in January. Referring to the handout materid,
he described the six-year financia information that has dready been obtained, and what is till needed.

Mr. Thomas said that the Washington Metropolitan Area Trangt Authority (WMATA) appreciates that
the TPB has undertaken thiswork. He said this effort should extend beyond the production of a brochure.
He sad thisinformation positions the region to work more directly on the federd transportation
reauthorization legidation.

18. Report on Recent Coordination Planning Activitiesfor Regional Transportation

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003 18



Evacuation/Pr otective Actions

Vice Chairman Hanley deferred this action.

19. Other Business

Mr. Sdles sad Vice Chairman Hanley did agreet job of chairing the meeting.

20.  Adjournment

The medting was adjourned at 1:58 p.m.

TPB Minutes
November 19, 2003

19



